



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] Update to City of Iqaluit Water Licence Compliance 3AM-IQA09121 message

Justin Hack <Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Mon, Jun 29, 2015 at 8:50 AM

To: m.hussan@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, M.Leach@city.iqaluit.nu.ca, p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Good Morning Mr Hussan,

Please see the attached letter from Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada regarding an update to the compliance status of the City of Iqaluit's expired Water Licence 3AM-IQA0912. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at my coordinates below.

Kind regards,

Justin

Justin Hack
Water Resource Officer
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Nunavut Regional Office
Tel: 867-975-4517
Justin.Hack@aandc.gc.ca

**150629 3AM-IQA AANDC Update on Compliance.pdf**

54K